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KHERAPATI VANUYA LIMITED
NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 36" Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at
21, Strand Road, Kolkata — 700 001 on Monday 2" September’ 2019 at 11,30 A. M. for the following Business :

ORDIANRY BUSINESS
1) To Consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31 March, 2019 and the
Reports of the Directors & Auditors thereon.

2) To elect a Director in place of Smt. Vinita Bangur (DIN 01140985}, who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers herself for re-appointment.

3} To elect a Director in place of Sri Shankar Lal Kedia [ DIN 00595688 ), who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

4) Appointment /Ratification of Statutory Auditors.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s], the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act’ 2013 M/s. J. P. Lakhotia & Associates, Chartered Accountants { Firms Registration MNo.
312061E ) be and are hereby reappointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting for the Financial year
ending 2019-20."

5) SPECIAL BUSINESS

Voluntary Delisting of Equity Shares of the Company from Caleutta Stock Exchange Limited

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as Special Resolution :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to all applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force and as may be enacted hereinafter, provisions
of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Assaciation of the Company, the Listing Agreements entered
into by the Company, with the Calcutta Stock Exchange, where the equity shares of the Company are listed, the
provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 as may be
amended from time to time or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force (the “SEBI Delisting Regulations”)
and pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 8(1)(b) and Regulation 27 of the SEBI Delisting Regulations and such
other applicable laws, rules and regulations and guidelines and subject to such approvals, permissions and
sanctions, including those from the Stock Exchange, as may be necessary, approval of the Company be and is
hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”), which term shall include any Committee
which the Board of Directors may have constituted or may hereafter constitute for the time being for exercising the
powers conferred on the Board of Directors by this resolution, to seek voluntary delisting of the equity shares of
the Company from the Calcutta Stock Exchange in terms of SEBI Delisting Regulations and other applicable
pravisions of law,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the voluntary delisting, the Board be and is herby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things at its sole and absolute discretion it may deem necessary
or desirable to give effect to the aforesaid resolution, including making applications to the Calcutta Stock Exchange
seeking their in-principle and final approval for the proposed voluntary delisting of the equity shares of the
Company, and to execute all such deeds and documents and to settle all questions, difficulties and doubts that may
arise in this regard, as it may consider necessary and expedient.
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein
conferred upon it to any Committee of Directors or to any Director or Directors or any other officers / authorized

rep

resentative of the Company to give effect to this resolution.”

Registered office: By order of-the Board
21,5trand Road for KHERAPATI VANIIYA LIMITED
Kolkata- 700 001
Dated : 15" May, 2019 s
{ SHANKAR LAL KEDIA )
(DIRECTCR)

(DIN Ho.00635689)

Notes ;

10.

11,

An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the business to be transacted
at the meeting is annexed hereto .

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vete instead of
himself/herself and the proxy need not be a member. Pursuant to the provision of section 105 of the Companies Act,
2013, a person can act as proxy on behalf of not more than 50 {fifty) Members and holding in aggregate not more than
ten percent of the total share capital of Company. Members holding more than ten percent (10%) of the total share
capital of the Company may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act as proxy for any other member,

Proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the Registered
Office/Corporate office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting,

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are requested to send to
the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution autharizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf
at the Meeting.

For the convenience of members and for proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the place of meeting will be regulated
by attendance slip, which is a part of the Notice. Members are requested to sign at the place provided on the attendance
slip and hand over at the entrance of the venue.

Members/proxies should bring the duly filled Attendance Slip attached herewith to attend the meeting Duplicate
Attendance Slip and / or copies of Annual Report shall not be issued [ available at the venue of the Meeting.

Members, who hold shares in dematerialized form, are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID Nos. for easier
identification of attendance at the meeling.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding will be available for inspection by the
members at the AGM.

A member desirous of getting any information on the accounts of the Company is requested to send the queries to the
Company at least 10 days in advance of the meeting.

The Company shall provide the facility of remittance of dividend through National Electronic Clearing System (NECS) at
various locations identified by Reserve Bank of India {RBI} from time to time for the members holding shares in electranic
form and to the Members holding shares in physical form and opted for the said facility.

The Company need not to transfer the unpaid/unclaimed dividend to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. As
there is no dividend is declared in any AGM.

Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Repulations, 2015, in respect of the directors seeking appointment / re-appointment at the AGM, as given in the
explanatory statement of the Motice, The directors have furnished consent / declaration for their appointment / re-
appointment as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there-under.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate change in their registered address mentioning full
address in block letters with Pin code of the Post Office and bank particulars to the Company’s Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent and in case of members holding their shares in electronic form, this information should be given to their
Depository Participants immediately.

Members whaose shareholding is in the electronic made are requested to inform change of address and updates of
savings bank account details to their respective depository participants. Members are encouraged to utilize the Electronic
Clearing System (ECS) for receiving dividends.
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The Motice of the AGM along with the Annual Report for 2018-19 are being sent by electronic mode (o those Members
whose e-mall addresses are registered with the Company / Depositories, unless any Member has requested for a physical
copy of the sald documents. For Members who have ot registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies of the above
mentioned documents are being sent, All these above mentioned documents will also be available on the Company’s
wehbsite www.kherapativanijya.com for download by the Members. We, request the Members to update their e-mail
address with their depository participant to ensure that the annual reports and other documents reach them on their
preferred e-mail address. Members holding shares in physical form may intimate us their e-mail address along with
name, address and Folio No. for registration at kvl@bangurgroup.com,
As mandated by The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), every participant in the securities market has to
submit Permanent Account Mumber {PAN). Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to
submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding
shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company / RTA
Voting Through Electronic Means :
In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015
and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Repulations, 2015, the Company has
provided a facility to the members to exercise their votes electronically through the electronic voting services facility
arranged by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). The Facility for voting through ballot paper will also be made
available at the AGM and members attending the AGM, who have not already cast their votes by remote e-voting shall
be able to exercise their right at the AGM through ballot paper. Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting
prior to the AGM may attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their votes again. The Instructions for e-voting
are annexed to the Motice.
The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the meeting
who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise thair right at the meeting through ballot paper.
The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be
entitled to cast their vote again.
The remate e-voting period commence on 307 August, 2019 (9:00 am) and ends on 01" September, 2019 (5:00 pm).
During this period members’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off date of 26™ August, 2019, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled
by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to
change it subsequently.

How do | vate electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https:/fwww.evoting.nsdl.com/
Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on N5DL e-Voting system,

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

How to Log-into NSDL e-Voting website?

o

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https:/ferww.evoting.nsdl.com/ either

an a Personal Computer or on a mobile,

sectian.

screen,

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https:/feservices.nsdl.comy/ with your
existing IDEAS login, Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Veting and you can

proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. ‘Your User ID details are given below

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholders’

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification Code as shown on the
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Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat {N5DL or |Your User D is:
COSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat account | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client 1D For example if
with NSDL. your DP 1D is IN300*** and Client ID is 127 ***** then your user
IDis INIQD** 120400 ¥S

bj For Members who hold shares in demat account | 16 Digit Beneficiary 1D For example if your Beneficiary 1D is

with CDSL. JIEFFERARORAROEE than ynpr user [0 s 1Z2FHreErraes ey
¢} Far Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEM Mumber followed by Folio Number registered with the
company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 111145 then
user 1D is 111145001***

Your password details are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your vote,

b} If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was
communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the “initial password’ and the
system will force you to change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password'?

{ilf your email 1D is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial passwerd’ is
communicated to you on your email 1D. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open
the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is
your & digit client 1D for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client 1D for CDSL account or folio number for shares
held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User 1D’ and your ‘initial password’”.

(i) If your email 1D is not registered, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your postal address.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your password:
a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”{If you are halding shares in your demat account with N5DL or CDSL) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode} option available on
wiww.evoting.nsdl.com,
¢] If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in
mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address.
d) Members can also use the OTP {One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system of
MSDL.

After entering your password, tick an Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
Mow, you will have to click on "Login® button.

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Details on Step 2 is given below:

1.

How to cast your vote electronically on N5DL e-Voting system?

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting. Then, click on
Active Voting Cycles.

After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “"EVEN" in which you are holding shares
and whose voting cycle is in active status.

Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vate.

Mow you are ready for e-Veting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options 1.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which
you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmatian, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option gn the confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
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General Guidelines for shareholders
1 Institutional sharehalders {i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI elc.) are required to send scanned copy {FDFAIPG

Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatorylies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to csmukeshc@gmail.com with a
copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.n.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the
carrect password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Passwaord?” or “Physical User
Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions {FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user
manual far Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-
990 or send a request atevoting@nsdl.co.in

15. Since e-voting facility (including Ballot Forms) is provided to the Members pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies {(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, voting by show of hands are not
allowed.

Regd. Office By order of'the Board of
21, Strand Road, I
Kolkata - 700 001, -l-—-w
Dated : May 15, 2019 (SHANKAR m&'&m;
{DIRECTOR])
{ DIN No. D0695689)
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
{Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013}

Itermn No. 5

The Securities & Exchange Board of India [SEBI) has notified SEBI {Delisting of Equity Shares] Regulations 2008 [Amended time to time} for
voluntary delisting of securities from the stock exchanges. Chapter Vil of the sald Regulation provide for simplified procedure of voluntary
delisting applicable to small companies.

The Company’s Equity Shares are listed with the Calcutta Stock Exchange, There has been no trading of the equily shares of the Company in
the said Stock Exchange in the last few years. The total paid up capital of the Company is very small, i.e., Rs. 1,35,00,000/- anly, out of which
about 74.28% is held by the Promaoters of the Company. Further, the company has only 16 outside public sharehglders. As such the Company
falls within the category of small company to which chapter VI of the SEBI {Defisting of Equity Sha res} Regulations 2009 will apply.

The existing listing status does not provide any benefit to the Company, its shareholders and involves unnecessary administrative cost and
operational difficulties. In this respect, Promoter/ Promater group have expressed their interost to the Board of Directors to make a
valuntary delisting of the shares of the Company from the stock exchanges and also to acquire the cutside public sharehalding in accordance
with the Delisting Regulations, The Board of Directors in its meeting held an 7th August, 2019 has placed a due diliance certificate abtained
from a Merchant Banker for delisting purpase in terms of relevant Delisting Regulations,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {delisting of Equity shares) Regulation 2009 {Amended time to time) inter alia provides for the
valuntary delisting of a small campany's equity shares from all the stock exchanges where its shares are listed provided prior approval of the
sharehalders by postal ballot s obtained and requirements of Chapter Vil of the said Regulation are complied with,

Subject to the special resolution being approved, an exit price will be determined by the promoter in consultation with a merchant banker
and an application will be forwarded to the Calcutta Stock Exchange for in-principle approval for the proposed voluntary delisting of the
Company's share from the said Stock Exchange.

individual letter to all the shareholders will be sent by the promoter for obtaining the written consent of at least 50% of the Equity
sharehalders for the delisting and consent upon to sell their equity shares at the Exit price or to remnain holder of such equity sharas aven if
they are delisted.

Subject to the 90% written consent of the public sharehalder, the promoter/promater group proposes Lo invite all public shareholders of the
rompany Lo tender to the acquirer all their equity shares in the company.

The delisting of the equity shares of the company will be conditional upon:

Written Consent of at least 90% of the public shareholders for the delisting and consent upon to sell their equity shares at the Exit price or to
remain halder of such equity shares even if they are delisted.

Obtaining all such regulatory approvals as may be required as per the applicable laws, including, without limitation, the Delisting Regulation,
and Amendments, if any, the delisting guidelines or applicable regulations, which would prejudice the acquiring promoter fram proceeding
with the delisting proposal.

Pursuant to above mentioned Regulations, it is now proposed to seek the Shareholder’s approval by way of a Special Resolution for voluntary
delisting the eampany’s ordinarylequity) shares from the Calcutta Steck Exchange. Your Directars recommend the Special Resolution for
approval of the members.

Naone of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any way, €0 ncerned ar interested, financially or
otherwise, in the said resolution.
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DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE SHARE HOLDERS

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited Balance sheet as at 31" March 2019 and
statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date.

Financial Results

Sl Na. Particulars - o I'_{Q!.H-lﬂlﬁ 2017-2018 2016-2017
| 1 | Grosslncome - B 1,44,64,739.60 85,09,685.00 | 51,54,127.00 |

2 Profit Before Tax £0,10,057.35 43,65,576.42 2,17,555.07

3 Less: Provision for Tax 20,20,000.00 11,30,000.00 70,000.00

4 Add/{Less) Tax relating to prior period - [ 5,463.00) 22,265.00

5 Add/{Less) Deferred tax assets - - -

6| Profit After tax - 59,30,057.35 32,41,039.42 1,25,290.07

7 Less: Transferred to Special Reserve Fund 11,86,011.35 B87,880.22 25,058.01

8 Less: Transferred to General Reserve 10,00,000.00 10,00,000.00 -

q Less: Prov. For Mon-performing Assets -11,96,650.00 10.76,985.00 .-

10 Met Profit 49,40,696.00 1,076,174.19 1005208

11 | Balance Brought forward from Balance Sheet | 72,02,389.71 | 61,26,215.52 60,25,983.46

12 Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet 1,21,43,085.71 7,202,389.71 61,26,215.52
DIVIDEND

Ta further strengthen the financial position of the Company and to conserve resources your Directors have decided not to
recornmend dividend for the year ended 31" March, 2019,

SHARE CAPITAL
The paid-up equity capital of the Company as on 31% March, 2019 was Rs.135.00 Lacs. During the year under review, the Company
has not issued any shares,

TRAMNSFER TO RESERVES
The Board proposes to transfer Rs. 11,86,011.35 to Special Reserve Fund pursuant to RBI Guidelines, and an amount of
Rs.10.00.Lacs is proposed to be transferred to General reserve.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS
Tetal income during the year under review amounted to Rs.144.64 Lacs as against Rs.85.09 Lacs in the preceding year. Profit after
tax stood at Rs.59.30 Lacs as against Rs.32.41 Lacs in the previous year.

The Company continues to remain registered as a Non-Banking Financial Company with the Reserve Bank of India,

Mo material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of the year till the date of this report, which affect the
financial position of the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
Provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (C5R) are not applicable to the Company since it does not fulfill the criteria
specified in Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules framed there under.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public during the year,

LOANS, INVESTMENT AND GUARANTEES BY THE COMPANY
The Company being a Mon-Banking Financial Company registered under Chapter B of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of
1934) provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

CONTRALTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract / arrangement / transaction with related parties, attracting the
requirement of disclosure in this report as per provisions of Section 188 of the Act except for remuneration to the key managerial
personnel which is disclosed suitably in Motes to Accounts.

INTERMNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has in place adequate internal control procedures commensurate with its size and nature of its business. The
Company has appointed internal auditors who review the internal financial control system. The Audit Committee reviews the
reports of the internal auditors and ensures implementation of their suggestion and improvement. During the year, no reportable
material weakness in the design or operation was observed.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

During the year, Management of the Company, evaluated the existing Risk Management palicy of the Company to make it more
focused in identifying and pricriting the risks, role of various executive in monitoring & mitigation of risk and reporting process. The
Risk Management Policy has been reviewed and found adequate to the requirement of the Company.

The Management evaluated various risks and that there is no element of risk identified that may threaten the existence of the
company.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION
{Including criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes, independence of Director, pelicy relating to remuneration for
Directors, Key Managerial personnel and other employees)

i] Palicy on Directors Appointment
Policy on Directors appointment is to follow the criteria as laid down under the Companies Act’ 2012 and good corporate
practices. Emphasis is given to persons from diverse fields or professionals.

ii] Policy on Remuneration
Guiding policy on remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and employees of the Company is that -

* Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Executives, Managers, staff and workmen is industry driven in which
it is operating taking into account the performance leverage and factors such as to attract and retain quality talent.

= For Directors, it is based on the sharecholders resolutions, provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed
therein, circulars and puidelines issued by Central Government and other authorities from time to time.

ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE, IT5 COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS
The Board of Directors of the Company has initiated and put in place evaluation of its own performance, its committees and
individual Directors. The result of the evaluation is satisfactory and adequate and meets the requirement of the Company.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSOMNNEL

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company's Articles of Association, Smt Vinita Bangur,
Director of the Company retire by rotation and being cligible offers herself for re-appointment,

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company’s Articles of Association, Sri Shankar Lal Kedia,
Director of the Company retire by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

During the Year 2018-19 Ms. Sneha Mundhra Membership No. 42758 was appointed as Company Secretary of the Company.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the reguirement of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, we state as under:-

i} that in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

ii} that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

iii} that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

iv) that the directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis;

v} that the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating properly; and

vi] that the director had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
Five meetings of the Board including meeting of Independent Directors were held during the year.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors and comprises Independent Directors namely Shri Shankar Lal
Kedia & Shri Babu Lal Dhanuka and One Non Independent Director with representative of our Auditor Shri | P LAKHOTIA
respectively

The Committee met S times during the year on 30/05,/2018, 21/07/2018, 31/10/2018, 31/01/2018 & 30/03/2019.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT
Mfs 1. P Lakhotia & Associates, Chartered Accountants having Firm Registration Mo, 312061E, Statutory Auditors of the Company
will retire from the office of the Auditors and being eligible for re-appointment.

The report of the Auditors is self-explanatory and does not call for any further comments.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

A Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended 31" March’ 2019 in prescribed form duly audited by the Practicing Company
secretary Mr. Mukesh Chaturvedi is annexed herewith and forming part of the report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not
contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark requiring explanation or clarification from the Board except for comment
of not having a Company Secretary. The Company has not been able to appoint a Company Secretary in spite of its best efforts and
is in process of appointing a secretary.

VIGIL MECHANISM

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has established a "VIGIL MECHANISN' for
Directars and Employees to repart concerns of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, or violation of Company's ethics policy and
provide safeguards against victimization of employees.

MOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Nemination & Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors consisting of two Independent Directors
namely 5hri Babu Lal Dhanuka and Shri Prabhu Dayal Chomal and ane Mon-Executive Director namely Shri Shankar Lal Kedia.

STAKE HOLDERS COMBMITTEE
The Stake Holders Committee consists of Three Directors Namely Sri Babu Lal Dhanuka, Sir Shankar Lal Kedia & Sri Prabhu Dayal
Chomal,

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
Pursuont to section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12{1) of the Companies [Management and
Administration ) Rules 2014, the extract of annual return is annexed herewith and forming part of the report..

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
Mone of the employees is drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in Rule 5{2) of the Companies [Appointment &
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 appended to the Companies Act, 2013,

Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197{12) of the Act read with Rule 5{1} of the
Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed hereto forming part of this repeort.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

Since the Company has no manufacturing activity, particulars relating to Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption
stipulated under Section 134(3}{m} of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are not
applicable.

There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
The Directors place on record their appreciation for the support the Company continues to receive from its Bankers and
Shareholders and acknowledge the valuable contribution from the employees of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board

Aokl Barguns
Place :Kolkata VINITABANGUR S, L. KEDIA
Dated : 15/05/2019 (DIN-01140985)  (DIN- 00695689
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

FORM MGT-9

(Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12{1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014)
Financial Year ended on 31.03.2015

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

1 | cn 151109 WB 1982 PLC 034308
2. REGISTRATION DATE 21-05-1982 ]
3. MAME OF THE ED_“MF‘.F\N‘I' KHERAPATI WAMIIYA LIMITED
4. | CATEGORY/SUB CATEGORY OF THE COMPANY COMPANY HAVING SHARE CAPITAL
| 5. | ADDRESS OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE 21, 5trand Road, KOLKATA-700 001.
6. | WHETHER LISTED COMPANY :: | YES [LISTED IN CSE)
7 | NAME ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF REGISTRAR | = | MICHE TECHNOLOGIES PVT LTD. 24 Auckland Place, 7 Floor, R.N.7A & 78
AND TRANSEER AGENT Kolkata -700 017, 033- 2280-6616-18 Fax (033) 2280-6619,

2. PRINCIPLE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the Business activities contributing 10 % or more of the turnover of the Company shall be stated

sl Mame and Description of Main NIC Code of the Product/Service % of total turnover of the Company

Ma. ProductsfServicos
A NBFC NIL 100%

3.PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

&l MAME AND ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY CIM HOLDING/SUBSI | % OF SHARE APPLICABLE SECTION
Mo, DIARY HELD
LA

4,SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

Category of Mo, of shares held at the beginning of the Year Mao. af shares held at the end of the Year % change during

Sharcholders the yvear

Dernat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Tatal o of
Total Tatal
Shares Shares

A, Promoters

{1} Indian

a}Individual /HUF 353,500 5,63,950 9,17.450 B7.96 | 353,500 563,950 §.17,450 67.96 il 1]

b] Central or

State Govt

cBadies 25,350 O 85,350 6.32 85,350 ] 85,350 632 il 1]

Corporates

d) Bank/Fl 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0

e} Any Other 0 0 v} 0 1] 1] 0 0 0 0

SUBR TOTAL [A) (1) 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4,38 850 5,63,950 10,002,300 74,22 | 438,850 563,950 | 10,02,800 74,28 il 0

{2} Foreign

a)NR| Individuals 1] 1] 0 1] ] 0 gl 0 0 o

b] Other 0 0 0 0 a a ] ] 0 1]

Individuals S

¢ Bodies. Corp [i] 0 ol 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0

SUB TOTAL (A) {2) 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0

Total Sharcholding | 4,38,850 5,63,950 18,02,200 74,22 | 438,850 563,950 | 10,02,800 74.28 mil 0

af Promoter

{A)=tAK1)= (A2]

B Public

Shareholding

(1) Institutions .

a) Mutual Funds 0 1] 1] 0 1] 1] 0 0 ] 0
b} Banks/Fl 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

a] Central or S5ate 0 1] 0 o 0 0 0 0 ] o

Govt

b] Venture ol o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o

Capital Fund

c] Insurance Co. 0 0 ] 0 4] 0 0 4] 0 1]
| d} FIs 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0

SUR TOTAL (BH1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0

{2} Non

Institutions




KHERAPATI VANLYA LTD.

a)Bodies Caorporate | 307,000 a 3,07,000 22,74 | 307,000 1] 3,07.000 2274 il 1]
b)  Individual ] 40,200 40,200 258 0 40,200 40,200 298 il 0
Sharcholders )
Having nominal 1] 0 0 a 0 ] 1] a 1] ]
Capital Upto One
Lakhs
Having Mominal 0 0 ] 0 0 ] 0 o 0 0
Capital more than
One Lakhs
c)Any other a 0 ] 0 0 0 a 0 0 i}
Clearing Member
SUBTOTAL [BI{2] 307,000 40,200 347,200 25,72 | 307,000 40,200 3,47 200 25,72 il 0
Tatal Public 307,000 40,200 3,47.200 25,72 | 307,000 40,200 3,47,200 2572 Mil 0
Sharehelding
[B)=(B)(1)+({B)(2}
SHARES HELD BY 0 ] 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0
CUSTODIAN (C)

1_TOTAL [A)+{B)+(C) 7453850 6,004,150 13,540,000 100 | 745,850 604,150 | 13,50,000 100 o ]

SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

sl Sharcholder Name Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the Year % Change in the
Mo, Year Sharehalding
Mo . of % of Total| % of Shares Mo . of % of Tatal % of Shares
Shares Sharesof | pledged Shares Shares of pledged
the encumbere the encumbered to
Campany| dtototal Company total shares
shares
1 Sri Purushottam Dass Bangur 2,411,200 17.57 0 241,200 172.87 0 o
? Sri Hemant Bangur 52,000 6.81 1] 92,000 6.81 0 0
3 smt. P. Devi Bangur 1,831,500 13.44 [+] 1,81,500 13.44 0 1]
___-'1 Smt. Vinita Bangur 80,000 593 [ 20,000 593 0 I&_
5 4.0, Bangur HUF 1,587,750 13.91 0 1,287,750 1391 1] i]
[ P.0. Bangur HUF 1,35,000 10.00 0 1,35.000 10.00 1] 0
7 Credwyn Holdings (1) Pvi. Itd. 85,350 6.32 0 85,350 632 1] 0
10,02,800 74.28 4} 10,02,800 74.28 0 0

CHANGE IN PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDING

&1 No. sharehalding at the beginning of the Year Cumulative Shareholding during the Year.
Mo. of Shares % of Total Sharesof | No. of Shares 9% of total Shares of the
the Company Company

1 At the beginning of the Year Mo changes in Promoter shareholding during the peried
2 Date wise Increasefdecrease in Promoters Mo changes In Promoter shareholding during the period

Shareholding during the year Specifying

the Reasons for increase/decrease
3 At the end of the Year Ma changes in Promater sharehelding during the period

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEM SHAREHOLDE

RS [OTHER THAN PROMOTERS, DIRECTORS ETC)

Sl Mo, For TOP TEM SHAREHOLDERS SHAREHOLDING AT THE BEGINNING OF THE SHAREHOLDING AT THE END OF THE YEAR
YEAR
Mo. of Shares % of Total Shares No. of Shares % of Total Shares
1 Carwin Trading Pyt Ltd. 2,698,000 19.93 269,000 19.93
2 Siddhipriya Distributors Pvt. Lid. 38,000 2.81 35,000 281

SHAREHOLDING OF KMP AND DIRECTORS

51 Mo. For TOP TEM SHAREHOLDERS SHAREHOLDING AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR SHAREHOLDING AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Mo. of Shares % of Total Shares No. of Shares % of Total Shares

1 Sri Babulal Dhanuka 0 0 1] 0

2 | 5riP. D, Chomal a 0 o] 0

3 Sri Shankar Lal Kedia Q ] ] ]

4 Smit. Vinita Bangur 20,000 5.92 20,000 5.93
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S.INDEBTMESS OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING |NTEREST:- Nil

6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMEL

A. Remuneration of MD/WTD andfor Manager

51, No.

Particulars of Remuneration

MD/WTD

Manager

Total Amount

1 Gross Salary

a)%alary as per provisions contained in section
17{1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

h)value of perquisites ufs 17(2) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961

c) Profits in liew of salary under section 17(3)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity

4 Commission

- as % of profit

- others

5 Others

TOTAL [A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other Directors

SN,

BABLI LAL
DHAMNUEA

Particulars of
Remuneration

PRABHL DAYAL
CHOMAL

SHANEAR LAL
KEDIA

WINITA BANGLIR

TOTAL
AMOUNT

1 Independent
Directors

» Fee for attending board /
committee meetings

« Commission a2

= Others v

TOTAL (1) s

2 Other Non-
Executive
Dircctars

= Fee for attending board / -
committee meetings

= Commission 5

* Others -

TOTAL [2) :

TOTAL (B)=
{1)+(2)

Total Managerial -
Remuneration

Owverall ceiling as per the Act

*Tatal remuneration to Managing Directars / Wheole-time Directors / Manager and other Direclors (being total of A and B)
C.Remuneration to Key Management Personnel other than MD/WTD and/or Manager

5l Ne.

Particulars of Remuneration

PUSHPA DEVI BANGUR

ANT KUMAR JHA

SNEHA MUNDHRA

Taotal Amount

1

Gross S5alary per month

disalary as per provisions centained in sectian
17{1} of the Income Tax Act, 1961

124,000/-

45,000/-

12,000/-

181,000/-

elValue of perquisites ufs 17(2) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961

f) Profits in lieu of salary under section l_i‘f:”n of
the Income Tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- a5 % of profit

- others

Others

TOTAL |A)

124,000/-

45,000/-

12,000/-

181,000/ |




KHERAPATI VANUVA LTD,

7.PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Authority[RD/NCLT/COURT) Appeal
Campanies Prescription Fenalty/punishment Made
Act o R
A, COMPANY - —
Penalty
Punishment NOME
Compounding

B.DIRECTORS

Penalty
Punishment MOMNE
Compounding

Fenalty
Punishment NOMNE
Compounding

CHAIRMAN & CFO CERTIFICATION
\We, Shankar Lal Kedia, Directer and Ajit Kumar Jha, Chief Financial Officer of M/s. Kherapati Vanijya Limited, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, certify that ;

a) We have reviewed the Financial Statements and Cash Flow Staterments for The year ended 31" March 2019 and to the best of our Knowledge
and belief;

(i} These statements do not cantain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements might be misleading;

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with the existing accounting
standards, applicable laws and regulations

b] There are, to the best of our Knowledge and belief, no transaction entered Inlo by the Company during the Year which are fraudulent, illegal
or viglate of the Company’s code of conduct.

] We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for the financial reporting and that we have evaluated the
effectiveness of the internal contral systems of the company and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the
design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

d} We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committes ;

{i) significant Changes in Internal Control during the Year;

(i} Significant Changes in accounting policies during the year and the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(i} Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvernent therein, if any, of he management or an employee having
a significant role in the company’s internal control.

Aekonen g

Financial Officer Director



SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31-03-2019

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies Appointment and
Remuneration Personnef) Rules, 2014

To,

The Members,

KHERAPATI VANIJYA LIMITED
21 Strand Road,

Kolkata = 700 001.

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by KHERAPATI VANLUYA LIMITED. (hereinafter
called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on my verification of the KHERAPATI VANIJYA LIMITED. books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct
of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period
covering the financial year ended on 31-03-2019 generally complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
heretnafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by KHERAPATI VANIJYA LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on
31-03-2019 according to the provisions of:

() The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there-under;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made there-under;
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there-under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there-
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings. Not Applicable;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992,

(c} The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements ) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999. Not Applicable; Q/



HHERAPATI VANIIYA LIMITED

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,

- 2008. Mot Applicable;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

{g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 20089,

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998. Not
Applicable;

(vi) The Other laws, as informed and certified by the management of the Company which are
specifically applicable to the Company based on their sector/industry are

al Reserve Bank of India Act’ 1934
b} Professional Tax Act
¢} West Bengal Shop and Establishment Act'1963

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
(1) SEBI LISTING REGULATION 2015 (LODR) (THE COMPANY IS A LISTED COMPANY WITH The
Calcutta Stock Exchange Assoclation Ltd.)

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc mentioned.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Non-Executive
Directors & Independent Directors. Though the Company has no Executive Director but they
have CEQ & CFO. There was no changes in the composition of the Board of Directors.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful parfticipation at the meeting. All decisions at the Board Meetings are carried out
unanimously as recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Directors.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Signature: m J(f"’ '

Name of Company Secretary in practice

Fet
K_\:'-g'?l

Mukesh Chaturvedi /’ \S
ACS No.10213 . '_-; CP ,. -
C P No.:3390 \ Za\ Holiaia

Place : Kolkata
Date : 15/05/2019
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS B o

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S. KHERAPATI VANLIYA LIMITED
Report on Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statement of M/s. Kherapati Vanijya Limited, which , which comprises the
Balance sheet as at 31st March, 2019, and the Statement of Profit /Loss account {Including Other Comprehensive Income), the
statement of’ changes of Equity and the statement of Cash Flows for the vear then ended on that date and a summary of significam
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hercinafter refirred to as “the standalone financial statements™) .

In our opinien and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the standalone financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {* the Act™ in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the companies Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting standard) Rules 2015, as amended , { “Ind As™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the company as on 31* March 2019, the Profit'Loss, total Comprchensive Income, changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date,

Basis lor Opinion

We have conducted our audit in aceordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013. Our responsibilitics under those standards are further described in the Anditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of standalone
Financial Statements section of our reporl. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issucd by
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of standalone financial
statement under the provisions of Companies Aet, 2013 and rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and ICAIs code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is suflicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion.

Key Audit Matters

Rey Audit Matters are those mauers that in our Professional Judgement were of most significance in our Audit of the finaneial
statements of the Current Perind, These matters were addressed in the context of Our Audit of the financial statements, These matters
were addressed in the context of Qur Audit of the financial statements as a whaole, and informing our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governanee for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section I34(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act™) with
respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and
financial performance, total comprehensive Income, changes in equity and cash flow of the company in accordance with the Ind AS
and other accounting Principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in aceordance with the provisions of the Aa for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and delecting
frauds and other irregularities; sclection and application of appropriate accounting pelicies: making judegments and cstimates that are
reasonable and prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going concern
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern, basis of accounting unless management either
tends to liquidate the company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversecing the company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statement.

Qur ohjectives are 1o obtain reasonable audit assurance about whether the financial statements as a whele are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit is conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if individually or in the aggregate, they could
be reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of the user taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As a part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit, We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, a fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional emissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

» Obtaining an understanding of internal control relevant to the awdit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143{3)(i) of the Companics Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls systems in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriatencss on the management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
ohtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related 1o events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate to modify our opinion, Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditor’s Report, However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease 1o continue as a going congern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in the manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with Governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in Internal Control that we identify during aodit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safepuards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of the most significance in
the Audit of the standalone financial statements of the current peried and are therefore the key Audit Matters. We describe these
matters in our auditors’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
|. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central Government  of

India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in Annexure- A , a statement on the matters specified
in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order. to the extent applicable.
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2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion praper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books;

(¢) The balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss Accounts including other comprehensive Income, Statement of
Changes of Equity and statement of cash Flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, rcad
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014:

(¢} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2019 and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

() With respect to report on the adequacy of the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our Separate report in “Annexure —B"™.

{g) With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditors’s Report in accordance with the requirements of Section
197(16) of the act as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the remuneration paid by
the Company to its dircctor during the Year is in accordance with the Provisions of Section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements.

ii. The Company does not have any material foresecable losses.

iii. The Company does not require to transfer any amount to the Investor Edueation and Protection Fund.

For, J.P.Lakhotia & Associates
Chartered Accountanis
Place: Kolkata

- | I - L]
Date:- |S I\{]ﬂ 19 ﬁ/ w
I Jugdish Prasad Lakhotia
Proprietor
Firm Registration No. 312061E
Membership No. 050529
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report en Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of M/s. Kherapati Vanijya Limited of even date)

.. The Company does not have any assets, There Provisions of Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™)
are not applicable,

ii. The Company does not have any physical inventorics. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (ii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted unsecured loans to any bodies
corporate, covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 20135.

a) The terms and Conditions are not prejudicial to the interest of the company.

b) The Terms and Conditions do not stipulate any repayment of Principle and Interest.

¢) The question of overdue docs not arise.

iv. In pur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company being a Non Banking
Finance company, provisions of Section 183 and 186 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

v, The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at March 31,
2019 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the
order is not applicable to the Campany.

vil. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other material statutory
dues have been regularly deposited during the vear by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us,
the Company did not have any dues on account of employees’ state insurance and duty of excise.

According to the information and explanations given 1o us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund,
income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other material statutory ducs
were in arrears as at 31 March 2019 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues of wealth tax, duty of customs and
cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.
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viil, The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from financial institutions, banks and government or has not
issued any debentures. Hence reporting under clause 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ix. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public ofter or further public offer (including debt instruments)
or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

%. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company
or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the vear.

xi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the
Provision of Sec 197 read with Schedule ¥ to the Act,

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

%111 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the
provisions of sections 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.However there are no transactions done in accordance with
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 so the clause is not applicable for the Company.

xiv. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

xv. In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of
section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

svi. The Company is registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For, J. P. Lakhotia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

ﬁi' Jﬂl.-ﬂ
. Jagdish Prasad Lakhotia
Proprietor
Firm Registration No, 312061E
Membership No. 050529
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ANNEXURE “B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred o in paragraph 1(1) under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the
Members of Kherapati Vanijya Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companics Act, 2013 (“the Act)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting nt KHERAPATI VANIJYA LIMITED (“the
Company™) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the intemmal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilitics include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Mote™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated cffectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or

o5
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timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting .including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not to
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion ,the Company has , in all material respects , an adequate internal financial contral system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls system over financial reporting were operating effectively as on 31
March,2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For J P Lakhotia and Associates
Chartered Accountants

/}{H’ guﬁﬂ

_lagdish Prasad Lakhotia
Proprietor
Firm Registration No. 312061E
Membership No. 050529
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NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March, 2019 AND PROFIT &
LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

I

[

[N

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian accounting standard to
comply with accounting standard specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant provisions
of the campanies Act, 2013 as applicable.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the
revenue can be reliably measured. In addition, the following criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

* Interest and other dues are accounted on accrual basis except in the case of non-performing loans where it is
recognized upon realization, as per the income recognition and asset classification norms preseribed by the
RBI.

Investments
Maon Current Investunent are valued at cost.

Employment Benefits
Leave salary is accounted for on the basis of leave due to employees at the end of the year. No provisions for leave
salary is made as there is no credit of leave to the employees.

Termination Benelits

Termination Benefits like gratuity etc are provided in the account in respect of employee when they became eligible
for the same. No provisions for gratuity has been made in respect of employees for the year as they have not put in
completed year of service as per provisions of Gratuity Act.

Taxes on Income

a) Current tax is the amount payable on the taxable income for the yvear determined in accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

b) Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences; being the  differences between the taxable incomes and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.
Deferred tax assets subject 1o the consideration of prudence are recognized and carried forward  only to the
extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Earnings per Share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards-33,
Earnings per Share, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Basic CRININES per equity share have
been computed by dividing net profit afier tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the

period.
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ANNEXURE TQ THE REPORT COF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

To,

The Board of Directors.
Kherapati Yanijya Limited
21. Strand Road,
Kolkata-700001

As required under Non-Banking Financial Companics Auditors” Report (Reserve Bank) Direction and on the
basis of information and explanation given to us, we report that:

3A)

1y The Company is engaged in the business of Non Banking Financial Institution and it has obtaincd a
certificate of  Registration from Reserve Bank of India.

2) On basis of our examination of current year Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account we hereby
report that company is entitled to continue to hold such certificate of registration in terms of its
assets/income pattern as on 3 1% Mareh, 2019.

3} On the basis of our examination of current year Balance Sheet we report that the Company be Classified
based on its assets as LOAN COMPANY.

3C)

1) The Board of Directors has passed a resolution for Non-Acceptance of any Public Deposit.

2) The Company has not accepted any Public Deposit during the Financial year ended 31* March, 2019.

3) The Company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognition, accounting
standard’'s assets classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it in terms of
Non Banking Financial {(Non Deposits Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve
Bank) Directions — 2007 .

4) The Company is not a systematically important Company as defined in Paragraph 2(1)(xix) of the Non
Banking Financial (Non Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2007.

JoP. LAKHOTIA & ASSQCIATES
Chartered Accountants

' JAGDISHPRASAD LAKHOTIA

Proprietor
Membership No. 050529
Firm Regn. Mo, 312061E
Kolkata
The 15" day of May 2019
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TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

We, J.P LAKHOTIA & Co, Chartered Accountants, are the Statutory Auditors of the company M/s. KHERAPATI
VANLIYA LIMITED, having its registered office at 21, Strand Road, Ground Floor, Kolkata — 700 001. We have
verified the records for the financial year 317 March, 2019 as produced before us and centify that the said company has
carried on NBFC business during the financial year ended 31% March, 2019, thereby requiring to hold Centificate of
Registration no. 05-00621 dated 04/03/1998 issued to them by Reserve Bank of India, Kolkata under section 45-1A of the
RBI Act, 1934 with reference to the position of the Company as at the end of the Financial Year ending on 31 March,
2019 wherein the Company is holding financial assets more than 50% of its total assets and the income from the financial

assets is more than 50% of its gross income.

Further as per calculation sheet of assets and income for the financial vear as on 31st March, 2019 as enclosed as per
Annexure-A shows that the Company investing 78.28% in financial assets and 46.93% of income coming from the

financial income.

J.P. LAKHOTIA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Joor
JAGDISH BRASAD LAKHOTIA
Proprictor

Membership No. 050529
Firm Regn. No. 312061E

Kolkata
The 15" day of May 2019



KHERAPATI VANIJYA LIMITED

BALAMCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 315T, 2019

| e NNn;e As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018 | As at March 31, 2017
{ASSETS
ENnn-current assets
(3} Mon-current investments 2 300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00
(k) Long-term lnans and advances 3 3.000.00 1,311,251.00 1,311,251.00
303,000.00 1,611,251.00 1,611,251.00
Current assets
{a ) Cash and Cash Equivalonts 4 11,289.864.30 2.103.364.70 3,069,238.28
(b} Shart-term loans and advances 3 51,741,383.00 52.664.390.25 47,385 678.25
63.031,247.30 54,767,754.95 50,454,916.53
TOTAL : 63,334,247.30 £6,379,005.95 52,066,167.53
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders” funds
(a) Share Capital 5 28.500,000.00 28.500,000.00 28,500,000.00
{b) Reserves and Surplus [ 32,522,035.30 25,395,327.05 23,231,273.53
61,022,035.30 £3,495,327.95 51,731,273.53
61,022,035.30
Mon Current Liabilities
{al Long-Term Provisions 7 197,086.00 129.473.00 117,097.00
Current Liabilities
{a) Other current liabilities a 35,126.00 27,550.00 23,132.00
b} Shart-term provisions 9 2,080,000.00 2,326,650.00 189,665.00
2,115,126.00 2,354,200.00 217.797.00
TOTAL: 63,334,247.30 56,379,005.95 52,066,167.53
Significant accounting policies and 1
noles to accounts
For and on behalf of the Board
As per our report of even date
DIRECTORS |
for J. P, LAKHOTIA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants -
o g ;
NN (PR = M

Proprictor

tMembership Mo, 050529
Firm Registration Mo, 312061E

Place ; Kolkata

Date: [ ‘_;]Qlﬂ'l i

Smt. Vinita Bangur
DIN : 01140385

i

Sri Shankar lal Kedia

DiM: 00695689

5ri Babulal Dhanuka
DN = 00434041




KHERAPATI VANIJYA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2018

Note FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
PARTI
RHGULAES MNo. MARCH 31, 2019 MARCH 31, 2018
| |Income
10 14,464,739.60 8§,509,695.00
Total Income (1) 14,464,739.60 8,509.695.00
Il |Expenses
Employee benefits expense 11 3,664,836.00 3,580,005.00
Provisions and Contingencies 67,608.00 12,381.00
Other Expense 12 2,722,238.25 551,732,538
Total EXPENSES (I1) 6,454,682.25 4,144, 11858
I |Profit before tax (1- 11} 8,010,057.35 4,365,576.42
IV |Tax expense:
Current tax 2,080,000.00 1,130,000.00
Current tax expense relating to prior period (5,463.00)
V |Met Profit/{Loss) for the year (I11-1V) 5,920,057.35 3,241,039.42
VI |Other Comprehensive Income
ltemns that will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss =
Items that will be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss -
Total Comprehensive Income net of tax - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 5.930,057.35 3,241,039.42
VI |Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic 4,39 240
(2) Diluted 4.39 2.40
See accompanying notes to the financial
staterments
For and on behalf of the Board
As per our report of even date
|  DIRECTORS

for ). P. LAKHOTIA 8 ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

{ JAGDISH PRASAD LAKHOTIA )

Proprietor

Membership Mo. 050529
Firmn Registration MNo. 312061E

Place : Kolkata

Date : | ¢Je)iq

’"‘J.Ud w-tf"—’ e

Smt. Vinita Bangur

DN ; 01140985

Sri Shankar lal Kedia
DIM: 00695689

]
B onnti

Sri Babulal Dhanuka
DIN : 00434041




KHERAPATI YANIJYA LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31.03.201 9

2018-19 201 7-2018
Particulars Amount (Rs,) Amount (Rs.) | Amount {Rs.) Amount(Rs.}
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Het Profit Before Tax 8,010,057,35 4,365,576.42
Adjustments for:
Balance Written off 1,108,251.00
Provision and Contingencies 6760800 12,381.00
1,375,85%.00 12,381.00
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 9,385,916.35 4,377,957 42
Adjustments for:
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilitios 7576.00 (582.00)
{Increase)/ Decrease in Short Term Loans and
Advances 923,007.25 [3,278,712.00)
Increase/ {Decrease] in Payables 930,583.75 15,279,294.00)
Cash generated from operations 10,316,499.60 (901,326,58)
Income Tax paid 1,130,000.00 64,537.00
Net Cash flow from Operating activities 9, 186,499,860 (965,873.58)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets
Net Cash used in Investing activities - -
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Long term Loans and Advances
Net Cash used in financing activities - -
Met increase in cash & Cash Equivalents 4,186,499 60 (965,873.58)
Opening Cash and Cash equivalents 2,103,364.70 3,069,238.28
Closing Cash and Cash equivalents 11,289 864,30 2,103,364.70
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Statement of Cash and Cash Equivalents.
Cash in Hand 19,376.05 35,881.05 .
Balance at Bank 11,270,488.25 | 11,289,864.30 2,067, 483,65 2,103,364.70

As per our report of even Date

for J. P. LAKHOTIA & AS50CIATES
Chartered Accountants

[ JAGDISH PRASAD LAKHOTIA )

Proprieter

Memhbership Mo, 050529
Firm Registration No. 312061F

PLACE: KOLKATA

Dated : }f’}gk{]lﬁ

DIRECTORS I

Smt. Vinita Bangur
DIN : 01140935

Sri Babulal Dhanuka

5ri Shankaciarredia

BIN: 00695639

e

DIN : 00484041




Kherapati Vanijya Limited

NOTE: 1

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31°" MARCH, 2019 AND PROFIT
& LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

A.

L.

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements arc prepared on accrual basis under historical cost convention in accordance with the
provisions of the Companics Act, 2013 and Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

Basis of Preparation

The Ministry of Corporate affairs (MCA) has issued a revised form of Schedule V1 |, applicable from st Apnl’
2011 for the preparation and presentation of financial statement, The adoption of revised schedule V1 does not impact
the recognition and measurcment principle followed for the preparation of the financial Statements. However, it has
significant impact on prescntation and disclosures made in the financial statement.

The Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash
equivalent. The cycle has been considered as 12 months for classification of current and non current assets and
liabilities as required by revised Schedule V1.

The accounting policies applied by the company are consistent.

Revenue Recognilion
Revenue or Income and costs or Expenditure are gencrally accounted for on acerual basis,

Interest: - Interest and other dues are accounted on accrual basis, except in case of non performing loans where it is
recognized upon realization as per the income recognition and asset classification norms prescribed by RBL

Dividend:- Dividend from investments in shares are not recognized in the statement of peofit and loss until a right to
receive payment is cstablished.

Non Current Investments
Moan Current Investments are valued at cost.

Taxes on Income

a)  Current tax is the amount payable on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

b) Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences being the differences between the taxable incomes and accounting
income that originate in one year and arc capable of reversal in onc or more subsequent years., Deferred tax assets
subject to the consideration of prudence are recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a
reasonable cerainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets
can be realized,

Earnings per Share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Accounting Standards-20, Earnings per
Share, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Basic eamings per ¢quity share have been computed by
dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the year.

Provisions and Contingencies
s A Provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of Past events and it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the ohligation in respect.of which a reliable estimate can be
made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based
on the best estimate required 1o settle the obligation as at the Balance Shect date. These are reviewed at cach
Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best cstimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed separately.

Previous year figures have been rearranged or recast wherever necessary, however the same are not strictly comparable
with that of the current year as the previous year,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash-on-deposit with banks and financial institutions, The Company
considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less and that
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

| ; ;?/ Contd.....



Kherapati Vanijya Limited

10. Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions
of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income
or cxpenses associaled with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated.

11, The Company operates solely in one geographic segment and hence no separate information for geographic segment
wise disclosure is required.

for.J. P. Lakhotia & Associates
Chartered Accounts

(m:.ﬁ | %’—

{ JAGDISH PRASAD LAKHOTIA)
Proprictor

hembership Mo, 050529
Firm Registration No. 312061E

kKolkata

The 1S dayof ™%y 2010
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HNOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T BUARCH, 2059

Particulsrs ASATETORT0S 5 ATITALILE A5 AT 31033017
WO 12 1 HO CRATHT IVESTMENTS
1A% Bunted unlem orherwise Spectlied]
UNQUATES Face A ak 31031019 Agar 31033013 A3 AT 31033017
Warme of the Companiey. Yalya Mo, od Shish Walue [As] e gl ki) Vahe |H1}
Speiran Alyd & Aeiien (a4 10y S BT BOKLE 6847 BORLS 557 PORLS
Wimd Pows Winamay 1 114 - | 150,000 300 0000 152,600 300, 000 00 154 (00 A0 000 00
Total Men- Eurrest faveatmeni 185,867 B0, D00 155,667 300, 000,60 LG ET 000G 0
Wan-Lurigng Curent Mge-Currenl Carrery Hon-Lurent Current
MOTE: 3 : LOANS AND ADVANCES — Fomian _ Faman Partion Perlion Pratin Formian
[ETE
[a) Secwed i R ¥
(8] Ungecured Camedered Good 40,176, 544.00 1,106,681 00 51.791.147.00 115655000 A6.£3a 90400
Totaltoans | - ' A5LITE.545.00 1,195,653, 0 51,791,347 00 109668100 &1 338 524 00
Iﬂ'lhl-w
Security Dozt mitk BiSL lLosdeg 3000 00 + 1,000, 00 -
Securny Deoasils Seering Mokday Graoris Lid, L 11160006 - 1L L0000 .
e e CESE L1, - LB I8 BI3T. 0%
fdeanies with Revenue Sotharitier -
Evarck Intame Tax 1,750,000 00 W0 DM 500000
Tax Deducied at Sourse 714,8338.040 - 5£5,106.03 - 45161700
Tatal Advanges 300000 *.A0 833,00 114,500 00 B3 24325 1L&500.00 | SAb 75025
Teaad Leann sodd hvanced [ | 300050 | 51,741 0m0 00 | LELT00 | 52,641, 350.25 1,313,250.00 | 47335 578 7%
TP Clansificavion ef Loans wnder the R guicelings 44 under:
(1 Seancdard Aasets P L = 3 # .
(&) Sub-itanciard Assets . - - - LI56.£51 00 -
(] Doubtful asirts - - - - - -
liv] do3s fasers - = 1,156,658.00 a - s
MOTE 7 &£ CASH ARD CASH EQUIVALINTS
Car® on Hand 19,375,058 ELE TR EEEERE)
Hulance wi™ Banka 11,270,438.15 3D6T4R3 64 1B 80723
Infuresn Aogsuriy
| SR _Toral Caah ard Cash Egivalonzy i - = 12.283,864.30 | 2.103,364.70 | 306021828




KHERAPATI VANIYA LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 20149

Particulars A5 AT 11-03-3015 A5 AT 31-03-2018 A5 AT 31033017
NOTE : 5: SHARE CAMTAL Mumber Arngunl Humbar Areang MNamber Amcant
Authorised I
Eauity Skarae al B 10[- a5k 15,00,009 1.50,00,000.00 15, 00003 1,50,00,000.00 15.00,000 1,50 00,000.00
Q.50% Nan-Cumalatve Redeemable
Preference Shate ol R4.100/-each alargwith Qne
Detachably & Tradoakie Wisrar 1,50,000 1,50,00,000.00 150,000 1,50,00,000.00 150,000
— -
Iszued, Subsoribed and Fully Paid up
Equity Shares of Rs, 39/~ each 13,50,000 1,35,00,000.00 13,50,000 1,33.00,000.00 13,50,000 1,35.00,000.00
0.50% Nan-Cumulatio Redesmably Fref, : S
Shared gf R 100/ each 1,508,000 1,50,00,000.00 1,509,000 1,50 00, 00 15,000 1,50,00,000.00
Tatal lssued, Suseribed, and Fully Pald «Up Shara Capical Z,B5,00,000.00 2.55,00.000,00 2 85 00,000.00
| [a] The Details of Sharchalders hofding more than 5% shares:
[ Mama of 15 Sharehalder | Mg, of Shaves % Held Me. of Lhares ™ Wald Mo af Shares % Held
T Purunholiam Cravs Bangur 1AL Z00 1737 AN I [EE ] 241,200 1737
| Gl Das Bangur [HUF) LEL 50 1331 LAT 5D 1338 LESY (5
1. 3mE. Futtoa Dewi Bangur 181,500 1539 LTS [ERE] 11,500 1344
Ferushabtam Dass Basgur [HUF)] 1,35.C00 1060 15000 1000 1,35 000 10 o
Ari Hemas Bangur BTG BAL 3,000 [H EFAE] b E1
4me. Winila Basgur ED GO0 FEE) ED 00D PEE! Ko Ged | ]
Credwyn Boldings [kedia] P L1d. K5, 3150 [NF] [ENET] [(EH EE 350 [T
| Carw Trading [Py 1d. FEARF] FLE-H ZER 00 1931 360,000 593
[b) Reconciatian of the Number of Shares and Amount Qutstanding as at the Beginning ard at the End of the Year
Equlty shares Mumber Amdisnt Mumbar Amount | P miner Arnount
Cratstanding at the Beginring of the Year 13,508,000 1,35,00,000.00 T3.60,000 T30 00, 0 0 135000 1,35 00,000 00 |
Istued During 1he Year " a -]
Cratstandrg a1 the End of Lhe Year I%&ﬂltflg__ 1,35,00, 000000 13,50, 000 3, 35,00,000.00 13,50 000 1 55 04 Q) D
Preference shares ]
Cutstandng at the Bagisning of tha Yaar 1,50, 000 1,50,00,000.00 150,000 1.50.C0.000.00 | 1 50000 150,00, 000,00
liiyed During the Year - 1 :
Cutstanding at the End of the Year 150,000 1,50,00,000.00 1,58 D00 3,50.00.000 00 § 1,50, G0 I,!ﬁ.m,ul:-:l.l?_gu
[£) Terms/Rights Attached ta Equity Shares
Trie Comparny b only ane cliss of equity shares heving 8 par vaue of Rs. 10/~ per share, Each halder of eguity shares is emaled o one vate per
share and ranks pari passd, Thi Dividend propeted by the Board of Directors 5 subject 10 approval of the sharahalders at the erduing Aneual
General Mesting,
(] TerrnsyRights Anached (o Prederence Shares
Tha Comparry Fat anly ane dlais ol prefererce shares bavirg a par value of Rs. 100 per shara.
MOTE 26 1 RESERVES AND SURPLLS
{a) Special Reserve as per 45I1¢
Diparing Balance 3307, 2%3 RS 331941842 1,70,82,000.00
Less - Traraler to Gereral Reserve . 1, 3LE5,630.59
Add : Tramsler fram Profit & lass 11,E6,001.35 37.880.13 2505801
Closing Balance 50,93,310.00 39,07, 155,65 1519,418.42
ib] General Resarae i
|
Dparang Dalance ,47.85,639.50 1,3185.635.59 1328563953
Add  Toamafer fram Special Beserve = =
Add  Transfer fram Spacial Reserve 10.00.000.00 000,000.00 -
Chasirg Balance 1,5} 0563055 1,42, 8563959 1,32,85,630.52
f€] Pralfic and Leds Agtaunt
Qganing Balance T02.380.71 B1,26,215.52 ED. 25983 45
Add: Surplus inche Statemant of Predn ard Lesi £9,30,057,35 37,41.037.42 1252%0.07
Add {Less] : L3LILAE 93,67, 55058 GL5E,77353
Transfar to Special Aeserve as per 4500 11,86011.3% 27,880.23 I5058.01
Trarsles (o Ganeral Reinrve 14,00,000.00 100000000 k
Traraler to Provizsion for Moo Performing Asset [11,56,650.00] 10, 76.585.00 =
Chasing Balance 1.31,4308571 1202,385.71 61 15.215.57
ToLdl Reserves and Surplus 3.15,22.035.30 2,53 95.327.95 2,32,31,273.53




KHERAPATI VAMNITYA LIMITID

ROTES TORMING FART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENGLD 315T MARCH, 2019

Fartaniany S AT 350 T019 RSATLOIIE [ AEAT 31032007
WOTE 7 | LONG-TERM PREISIONS B i
Frvision bor Standard At _197.086.00 135,872.00 137,097.00
Tatal Leng-Term Provisions 1¥1.0EE.0O 129,473.00 117.057.00
A Contingent provsnn dfaidt Standicd Avuety has been created a1 0.25% al tka oudstanding standard a5sel3 ia Lefims of the REL
Cergular Raf Mo, OKNES 1PD)
0 Mo, 3250002 0OL200 1 L2 Dted duby 1, 2011
WOTE 3 DYHER CURRINT LLATILITIES
Aigdn Fees Papebie 17,0000 17,0000 1T 250 G0
B Pareatia 10,550,000 F ARG B0 0
TE% on Frofessanat Feed E 05000 q '
Tekephone Charged Paypale . 1A B 713700
Total Qther Current Liahilhies 35, LREO0 =5, 55000 | 25 137.0d
MOTE ;9 5HORT TERM FROVISONT
| Prospan lor Income Tax 2,080, 00000 1,130,000, 00 F0,000.00
Proviben lor Man Pedorming Appets - 1,156,650.00 115,0665.00
Total Sherl 1 g Provisgns i 2,080,000.00 21645000 13946009 |




KHERAPATI VANIFYA LIMITED
NOTES FOAMING FART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 15T PARCH, 2015
For The Year Ended Far The Year Endad
March 11, 2019 Miarch 31, 2018
MNOTE ;10 : REVENUEL FHROM DPERATION
Interest | soe note [a] ] B, 7ER,062.00 5,007 59500
Cividend Incoma | see nate {4 | 1,800.00
ICICH Prudential Lifa Insurance (Keyman Palicy) 7.676,677.60 2,500,000.00
— 14,464,739,60 E,SD8,655 .00
NOTE:11: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPIMNSES
Sataries, Wages, Banus erc. 3,664,636.00 3,580.005.00
TOTAL 3,664 816,00 3.550,005.00
MOTE ; 12 : OTHER EXPENSES
{4] Other Administrative Expenses:
Adveriisament 105000 1,000.00
Barik charges 767,00 Ta.00
Bad Dobts 1,196,651,00 .
CLEL Chargas 5,000.00 10,350.00
Compuiar Maintainence 14,067.00 11,044 68
Canveyance Charges 16,207,003 17,038.00
Coolig & Cartage 170,00 120.00
Elgctricity Expenses B,137.25 .
Filing Foas 3,161.85 £,379.00
General Fxpensos 117,045,54 23,612 5E
GET Expingas 15,407.95 4,630.84
Legal Expencas 46, 200.00 -
Listing Fieey 15,000.00 28,750.00
MEDRL Charges - 10,550,00
Poslage & Stamps 3,6560.00 3,906.00
Membership Fees Wrinten gff 111,600,800 -
Printing & Statianery I0,015.00 21,164.00
Frofossional Fees A5, 700.00 16,000.00
Prifessional Tax 2,500.00 2,235.00
Rates B Tames 2,150,00 215000
Share Trangfer Begistrar Charges 25,075,00 15000000
Telephane Charges 5,22B.66 &.518.00
Travelling Fxpenses 1,020,452_00 347, 76038
Website Manterance Chargas 7.E50.00 ¥.r50.00
(B]) Payment to Statutory Auditer
Audilar's Aemuneration 15,000.00 17,700,040
ToTAL 2,122,238.25 551.732.58
MOTE:12: EARMING PER SHARE 20182019 273018
[1) et Profic after tax a5 per statement of Prolit and Loss attributsble to Equity sharcholders 5.030.057.35 3241.039.42
il Weighted Average number of aquily shares used as denaminator for calcuiating EPS 1,350,000 1,350,000
(iis) Earring Per share
Basic 4,39 240
Qifuted 4.39 2.40
livh Face Value per Equity share (5.} Rs. 10/ Rs. 104-
y—



KHERAPATI VANIJYA LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2019

MOTE : 14 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
As per Accounting Standard 18, the disclosure of transaction with related parties are given below:-

MName of the related Party Relationship 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
The Cambay Investment Carpotation Limited Group Company | 10,248 828000 | 10,100,000.00
Sudipta Traders Pwt. Ltd Group Company | 12,550,532.00 | 18,250,000.00
The Bombay Agency (P) Ltd. Group Company | 10,411,287.00 -
Interest Received

The Cambay Investment Carpotation Limited Group Company 1,387,645.00 | 1,263,673.00
Sudipta Traders Pvt. Ltd Group Company 1,278,369.00 581,633.00
The Bombay Agency (P} Ltd. Group Company 456,986.00

Loan Given

The Cambay Investment Corpotatian Limited Group Company 8,900,000.00 | 12,968,047.00
Sudipta Traders Pvt. Ltd Group Company - 17,950,000.00
The Bombay Agency (P) Ltd. Group Company | 10,000,000.00

Repayment of Loan

The Cambay Investment Corpotation Limited Group Company | 10,138,765.00 | 10,138,765.00

Sudipta Traders Pvt. Ltd Group Company 6,977,837.00 | b5,977,837.00

The Bombay Agency (P) Ltd. Group Company 45,699.00 45,695.00

NOTE : 15

Contigent Liabilities not provided for 1. Nil

NOTE: 16

Earning in Foreign Exchange : Nil J

NOTE : 17

Expenditure in Foreign Currency : il F

MNote : 18 o

The Company is engaged in the business of Non banking Financial Companies and theré isf?fc separate reportable
segment as per Accounting Standard 17-Segment Reporting notified by Companies Accounting Standard Rules
Mote : 19

Employee Benefits: The Company has not accounted for gratuity and other Long Term and Short Term retirement

For and on behalf of the Board

As per our report of even date | DIRECTORS
far J. P, LAKHOTIA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants ;
= \JW’E’J?J %.ib‘*;fufh IELME"'
jﬂ_h‘f Smt. Vinita Bangur Sri Babulal Dhanuka
{ JAGDISH PRASAD LAKHOTIA ) DIN : 01140985 DIN : 00484041
Proprietor
Membership No. 050529 - (5]/ SRR B e i
Firm Registration Mo, 312061E DIN: 00695689

Place : ]f_::_ﬂ (Cads

Date [-::I—Ji{_jg’h‘]
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KHERAPATI VANUYA PRIVATE LIMITED

ANMNEXURE - A
ASSETS AS ON (%) PERCENTAGE OF
PARTICULARS 315T MARCH, 2019 TOTAL ASSETS AS
ON 315T MARCH, 2019
A.  FINANCIAL ASSETS
1  Investments in Shares 3.00 0.47%
2 Loans & Advances 492,77 77.80%
Total (A) : 495.77 7E.28%
B. NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
1  Cash & Bank Balance 112.90 17.83%
2 Tax Deducted at Sources 7.15 1.13%
3 Advance Income Tax 17.50 2.76%
4  Security Deposit 0.03 0.00%
& Due from CESC Ltd. 0.00 0.00%
Total (B) : 137.58 21.72%
Total (A} +(B) : | 633.35] 100.00%

Calcutation of Financial & Non-Financial Income (Rs. In Lacs}

PARTICULARS INCOME AS ON PERCENTAGE OF
315T MARCH, 2019 TOTAL INCOME AS
ON 315T MARCH, 2019

A FINANCIAL INCOME

1  Interest Received 67.88 46.93%
Dividend Received - 0%
Total (A) : 67.88 46.93%

B NON-FINANCIAL INCOME

1 Insurance Surrender 76.77 53%
Total (B) : 76.77 53%
Total (A) +(B) : 144.65 100.00%

for J. P. LAKHOTIA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

o

( JAGDISH PRASAD LAKHOTIA ) @’_/
“Proprietor

Membership No. 050529
Firm Registration No. 312061E

Place : Kolkata
The 15" day of May 2019 ,




KHERAPATI VANUYA LIMITED
CIN Mo, L51109 WB 1382 PLC 034508

Registered & Administrative Office :
21, Strand Road, Kolkata-700 001, Ph.{033]2210-4827, Fax : +91 (33) 2210 6167, e-mail : kvl@bangurgroup.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP Folio/DP 1D & Client 1D No. :

MName of the Member :

| hereby record my presence at | No. of Shares :

the Annual General Meeting of | Name(s) of Joint holder(s) if any :

the above Named Company held | Address -
at 21, Strand Road, Kolkata-700
001, on 2™ Day of September,
20193t 11.30 am.

MName of Proxy { In BLOCK LETTERS) Signature of the Member/Proxy
{To be signed at the time of handing over the slip

Members/Proxies, who come to attend the meeting, are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report with them.
L T - Cuthere - - - - =« = « = =« = =

KHERAPATI VANUYA LIMITED
CIN No. L51109 WE 1982 PLC 034908
Registered & Administrative Office :
21, Strand Road, Kolkata-700 001.Ph.(033)2210-4827 Fax :+ 91 (33) 2210 6167 e-mail : kvi@bangurgroup.com

PROXY FORM
FORM MGT-11
[ Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

MName of the Member (s}

Registered Address

E-mail ID

Folio Mo.fClient ID

IfWe, being the Members(s), of the above named Campany holding ---r-sress-sseemeamees shares of the above named Company, hereby
apgoint.
1. Mame ; B e TP PP Address - e L L o LT TR ——
E-mail ID memammammrEsssamsssesssssssssssines Signature : N U S
2. Name Address :
Emall D e Signature s e
3. Name |  secerceccrrssssssssssssssssssssasacas Address ] 8 5 o
E-mail ID SRR Signature : L B A AR B 8 A R it e

As myfour Proxy to attend and vote {on a Poll) for mefus and on myfour behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held
on the 2™ Day of September, 2019 at 11.30 am at 21, Strand Road, Kolkata-700 001, and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:



Resolution No. Resolutions

Optional*

Ordinary Business

For

Against

1. Consider and adopt Audited Financial Statements, Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon

2. Re-appnihtment of Smt. Vinita Bangur (Din No. 01140985} who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers herself for re-appointment

3. Re-appointment of Mr. S.L. Kedia {Din No. 00695639) wha retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
hirnself for re-appointment

4. Appointment of M/fs. M/s. | P Lakhotia & Associates,, Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors for
the financial year ending 31" March, 2020

5. Special Resolution under the provisions the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of
India {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 for Delisting the Shares of the Company from the

Calcuna Stock Exchange Association Limited

Signed this day of 20149,

tember's Folio f DP ID & Client ID Mo, :

Signature of Sharchalder (s) : Signature of Proxy holder (5)

Allix
Revenue
Slamp

MNOTE :

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the

Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2 Forthe resolutions, notes and statement on special business please refer to the Notice of the Annual General Meeting.
3, Itis optional to put a “X" in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated to the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or
‘pgainst’ column blank against any or all resolution, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as hefshe thinks

appropriate.
4, Please complete all details including details of member(s) in above box before submission.
BALLOT FORM

{for voting for the resolutions to be passed at the 36" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday 2™ of

September, 2019 at 11.30 a.m. at 21, Strand Road, Kolkata— 700 oo1).

Mame of the
Member(s):

Falio No./DP-Client 1D

Mo. of Equity Shares Held :

I/we hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the Resolution to be passed through postal ballot for the business stated in the
Motice of the Company dated 15" May 2019 by conveying my four assent or dissent to the said Resolution by placing

the tick { v ) mark at the appropriate box below :

Resolut Ifwe Assent to |fwe Dissent to
ion &r. Description the resolution the resolution
No. {FOR) (AGAINST)
1 Consider and adopt Audited Financial Statements, Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon
2 Re-appointment of Smt, Vinita Bangur (Din No. 01140985) who retires by

rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment

3 Re-appointment of Mr. 5.L. Kedia (Din No. 00695689) who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

4 Appointment of M/s . J P Lakhotia & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as
Statutory Auditors who retires by roataion and eligible for reappointment for
the financial year ending 317 March, 2020.

5 Special Resolution under the provisions the Companies Act, 2013 and Sccurities
and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 for
Delisting the Shares of the Company from the Calcutta Stock Exchange
Association Limited

Signaturé of Member / Proxy Voting




RUTE MAP TO VENUE OF THE 36TH AGM OF THE COMPNAY TO BE HELD ON
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02-09-2019
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